

**GENERAL FINANCIAL CONDITION  
JEFFERSON COUNTY WISCONSIN  
July 1, 2019**

Available Cash on Hand		
June 1, 2019	\$	(240,119.30)
June Receipts	\$	<u>6,002,144.21</u>
 Total Cash	 \$	 5,762,024.91
 Disbursements		
General - June 2019	\$	4,194,248.71
Payroll - June 2019	\$	<u>1,517,196.31</u>
 Total Disbursements	 \$	 <u>5,711,445.02</u>
 Total Available Cash	 \$	 <b>50,579.89</b>
 Cash on Hand (in bank) July 1, 2019	\$	826,491.39
Less Outstanding Checks	\$	<u>775,911.50</u>
 Total Available Cash	 \$	 <b>50,579.89</b>
 Local Government Investment Pool - General	 \$	 13,432,623.65
Dana Investments	\$	29,370,729.95
Local Government Investment Pool -Clerk of Courts	\$	27,155.66
Local Government Investment Pool -Farmland Preservation	\$	177,357.18
Local Government Investment Pool -Parks/Liddle	\$	85,264.08
Local Government Investment Pool -Highway Bond	\$	<u>1,952,218.60</u>
	\$	45,045,349.12
 2019 Interest - Super N.O.W. Account	 \$	 659.62
2019 Interest - L.G.I.P. - General Funds	\$	194,766.67
2019 Interest - DANA Investments	\$	409,417.39
2019 Interest - L.G.I.P. - Parks /Carol Liddle Fund	\$	1,033.38
2019 Interest - L.G.I.P. - Farmland Preservation	\$	2,149.54
2019 Interest - L.G.I.P. - Clerk of Courts	\$	329.11
2019 Interest - L.G.I.P. - Highway Bond	\$	<u>23,660.43</u>
Total 2019 Interest	\$	632,016.14

JOHN E. JENSEN  
JEFFERSON COUNTY TREASURER

**ORDINANCE NO. 2019-\_\_\_\_\_**

Amending the Jefferson County Boating Ordinance to include additional no-wake areas on the Rock River

WHEREAS, due to increasing boating and/or watercraft use on the Rock River, the Law Enforcement and Emergency Committee is recommending that the Jefferson County Boating Ordinance be amended to establish additional no-wake areas on the Rock River, and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance amendment updates outdated language in the existing Jefferson County Boating Ordinance and incorporates language from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources model ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the additional no-wake areas established by this ordinance amendment are intended to provide safe and healthful conditions for the enjoyment of aquatic recreation consistent with public rights and interests and the capability of the water resources on the waters of the Rock River in Jefferson County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors does hereby amend the Jefferson County Boating Ordinance as follows:

---

An Ordinance to regulate boating ~~upon~~ ~~on~~ the rivers and streams ~~of~~ ~~in~~ Jefferson County ~~and~~ prescribing penalties for violation thereof.

**SECTION 1. APPLICABILITY AND ENFORCEMENT.** (a) The provisions of this ordinance shall apply to the rivers and streams ~~in~~ ~~of~~ Jefferson County as described below.

(b) The provisions of this ordinance shall be enforced by the Jefferson County Sheriff's ~~Department-Office~~ which is authorized to issue citations in accordance with Section 66.0113+19, Wis. Stats., for violations of this ordinance.

**SECTION 2. INTENT.** The intent of this ordinance is to provide safe and healthful conditions for the enjoyment of aquatic recreation consistent with public rights and interests and the capability of the water resources and to permit the Jefferson County Sheriff's ~~Department-Office~~ to issue citations for violations of state boating laws incorporated herein.

**SECTION 3. STATE BOATING AND SAFETY LAWS ADOPTED.** Sections 30.50 through 30.71, Wis. Stats. ~~(2018)(1995)~~, inclusive, ~~except Sections 30.67, 30.68(2) and 30.681(2)~~ are incorporated herein and hereby adopted by reference, including all changes and amendments hereafter made thereto.

**SECTION 4. "SLOW-NO-WAKE DEFINED.** The term Slow-No-Wake shall mean the speed at which a boat moves as slowly as possible while still maintaining steerage control.

**SECTION 54. SLOW—NO- WAKE AREA DEFINED.** The term "Slow-No-Wake Area" shall mean that area within which boats and/or watercraft shall be operated at the slowest speed at which said boat and/or watercraft can be operated and still maintain forward motion and steering control. Slow-No-Wake Areas shall be so designated by buoys and notices posted at points of public access. ~~and buoys. No~~ No person shall operate a boat and/or watercraft at greater than Slow-No-Wake speed in areas so designated.~~on:~~

**SECTION 6. SLOW-NO-WAKE DURING HIGH WATER.** No person shall operate a boat and/or watercraft at greater than Slow-No-Wake speed on Any portion of the Rock River downstream from the Dodge/Jefferson County lines to the West Milwaukee Street Bridge when the water level at the USGS gauge 0542550 (Rock River @ Watertown) is 3.5 feet above Datum gauge height of 792.38; and ~~No~~ no person shall operate a boat and/or watercraft at greater than Slow-No-Wake speed on any portion of the Rock River downstream from the West Milwaukee Street Bridge (Watertown) to Lake Koshkonong when the water level at the USGS gauge 05427235 (Lake Koshkonong near Newville) is 8 feet above Datum gauge height of 769.77. [Ord. 2014-26, 11-12-14].

**SECTION 7. DESIGNATED SLOW-NO-WAKE AREAS.** No person shall operate a boat and/or watercraft faster than Slow-No-Wake speed in the waters of the Rock River between the following coordinates at any time: latitude 42.893815°N, longitude -88.905639°W and latitude 42.895962°N, longitude -88.903109°W.

**SECTION 8 - POSTING REQUIREMENTS.** Jefferson County shall place and maintain a synopsis of this ordinance at all public access points within the jurisdiction of Jefferson County pursuant to the requirements of NR 5.15, Wis. Adm. Code.

**SECTION 95. PENALTIES.** For violations of the incorporated statutory sections above, the penalties shall be the Wisconsin State Boating Penalties as found in Section 30.80, Wis. Stats., and deposits shall be as stated in the Uniform Deposit and Bail Schedule established by the Wisconsin Judicial Conferences, which are hereby adopted by reference, with all references to fines being amended to forfeitures and all references to imprisonment being deleted. ~~which is hereby adopted by reference with all references to fines amended to forfeitures and all referenees to imprisonment deleted.~~ Deposits for citations issued pursuant to this ordinance shall be those established in the Uniform Deposit and Bail Schedule promulgated by the Wisconsin Judicial Conference ~~which is hereby adopted by reference, with all references to fines amended to forfeitures and including all applicable state assessments and court costs.~~

**SECTION 106. SCHEDULE OF CASH DEPOSITS.** Jefferson County Ordinance No. 96-17 is hereby amended to include the applicable portions of the Uniform Deposit and Bail Schedule described above for citations issued for violations of this ordinance.

**SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY.** The provisions of this ordinance shall be deemed severable and it is expressly declared that Jefferson County would have passed the other provisions of this ordinance irrespective of whether or not one or more provisions may be declared invalid. If any provision of this ordinance or the application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the

remainder of the ordinance and the application of such provisions to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected.

**SECTION 127. EFFECTIVE DATE.** This ordinance amendment shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication as required by Wisconsin law.

Ord. No. 96-36 adopted 03/11/1997; published 03/15/1997

Amended: 11-12-14, 07-9-19.

Referred by the  
Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee

County Board Action  
07-09-2019

REVIEWED: County Administrator \_\_\_\_\_ Corporation Counsel \_\_\_\_\_ Finance Director \_\_\_\_\_